
 

NOTICE OF HEARING 

June 24, 2020 

1:00 PM (EST) CISCO Webex 

 

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Contracting and Infrastructure  

FROM:  Jared Golden, Chairman 

DATE:  Wednesday, June 17, 2020 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Contracting and Infrastructure will hold a 

hearing entitled “An Overview of the Dynamic Between the Defense Production Act and Small 

Contractors.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 1:00 PM (EST) on Wednesday, June 24, 2020 

via Cisco Webex. 

The hearing will provide an overview of the Defense Production Act (DPA) and its authorities, 

including those related to small businesses. Moreover, the hearing seeks to examine how those 

authorities could be leveraged to assist small firms impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic and what 

legislative actions could be taken to strengthen the DPA on behalf of our small business 

industrial base.  

This hearing will take place remotely via Cisco Webex video conferencing. Members of the 

public may view the hearing via live webcast available at smallbusiness.house.gov.  The webcast 

will not be available until the hearing starts. 

 A staff briefing will be held at 4:00 P.M. (EST) on Monday, June 22, 2020 in Cisco Webex.  

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Irene Rivera, Counsel for the Committee. 

 

 


